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June 29, 1931.

Angus Fletcher, Esq 
Director,
•The Britieh Library of Information, 
5 Ea&t 45th St 
Sew York City.

• »

* *

Dear Sir,

You will remonbor writing to me last 
October, asking for a copy of the Programme of the 
ooromonies in connection with the Presentation to 
McGill University of the "'hitney Friendship Fountain.

The arrangements for unveiling the 
Fountain on November 1, 1930, were cancelled, on 
account of the doath of Mr, Barry Payne "hitney,
She Fountain was officially received by His Ex­
cel le nay the Govomor-Ganeral of Canada, Visitor 
of McGill University, on Convocation Day, May 29th, 
and I am now enclosing,

1), The Programme for November 1, 1930 
(which was not ra-printed),

A copy of the Transcript of the
Jpeeoh.96 made on Titty 29, 1931, 
at the Unveiling.
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2).

Tours faithfully,

Principal.
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